

# www.klopfarchitecture.com

2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110

phone: 415.287.4225 fax: 415.558.9685

### Geoff Campen, Associate

#### **Brief Bio:**

Geoff is the Associate of Klopf Architecture. He has been a designer and Project Manager with the firm since 2009, and has worked in architecture for more than 24 years. He graduated with a 5-year professional degree - Bachelor of Architecture - from Philadelphia University in 1997. He has a wide range of architectural and design experience ranging from modern residential to commercial office to sports facilities to socially relevant installations, and manages many modern residential projects for Klopf Architecture's clients.

As the firm's only Associate, Geoff is second-in-command and fills in for John Klopf when he's not available. With his many years at the firm under his belt, Geoff is also the go-to guy for "how we do things" and has made an enduring contribution to the firm designwise. Geoff and John constantly push each other to keep improving the firm's design direction while honoring the firm's history and portfolio.

Geoff lives with his wife Diana in San Francisco, travels and explores as much as possible, creates and collects art, and plays soccer when possible. He strongly believes in socially relevant modern design, and strives to apply these sensibilities to his personal and professional work.

#### **Professional History:**

Klopf Architecture — San Francisco, CA Associate, 2009 to present.

Other Firms: Geddes Ulinskas Architects – San Francisco, CA Designer and Project Manager, 2006-2008.

Second Office – San Francisco, CA Designer and Project Manager, 2006-2008.

Brereton Architects – San Francisco, CA Designer and Job Captain, 1995-2006.

Commeta & Chianfichi / Interactive Resources - Point Richmond, CA Design Assistant and Draftsperson, 1994 to 1995.

## **Education:**

Philadelphia University – Philadelphia, PA Bachelor of Architecture awarded 1997

continues



# www.klopfarchitecture.com

2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110 phone: 415.287.4225 fax: 415.558.9685

## **Additional Projects/Events:**

Honey and Bee Pavilion, Slow Food Nation — San Francisco, CA Second Office with Saturn Construction, 2008. http://saturnconstruction.com/portfolio\_page/honey-and-jam/

Rebuilding Together — San Francisco, CA Brereton Architects, 2002-2006.

White Walls Gallery – San Francisco, CA Linear Empires, Group Art Show, 2011.

Fabric8 Galleries – San Francisco, CA Concurrence, collaborative art show with St. Monci, 2012.

Secession Art & Design – San Francisco, CA Solo Art show, 2012

Additional artwork shows/installations at: Zinc Details, Cafe Sophie, Edo Salon, Ritual Coffee, Propellor Modern, Craftsman & Wolves, Ironstone Winery